Inland Revenue
Te Tari Taake

6 July 2018

Do Kyun Kim
Fyi-request-8122-865a889a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Do Kyun Kim

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 and received
on 27 June. You requested the following:

1. The cost of each 0800 call from a landline or mobile

2. How many calls Inland Revenue gets on a monthly basis

3. Whether Inland Revenue can also publish normal landline phone numbers
alongside 0800 numbers and whether Inland Revenue has normal landline
numbers for domestic callers

Inland Revenue does not hold information relating to the part of your request for the cost
of each 0800 call from a landline or mobile. I believe this information is held by the
Department of Internal Affairs. Accordingly, under section 14(b)(i) of the Official
Information Act, I am transferring this part of your request to Colin MacDonald, as chief
executive of the Department of Internal Affairs. The other parts of your request have not
been transferred, and I will respond in due course.

The Department of Internal Affairs has 20 working days from receipt of this transfer to
make a decision on your request.

Yours sincerely
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Kerryn McIntosh-Watt
Manager, Government and Executive Services
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